
Mount, Gail ' 9> A i '  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

patr ice  worsman [designscapesnc@embarqmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7:35 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

If i  

1 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission ClPfVs Oific,e 
N.C. UtiiiliOS Coiiifiiissiori 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By e ncouraging private  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming so lar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
so lar  capacity  in  2013,  and we s hould be helping to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

S incerely ,  

patr ice  worsman 

3547 jol ly  rd 
ayden,  NC 28513 
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Mount,  Gail  SPY 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

patr iae  worsman [designscapesnc@embarqmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7.35 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 ? l  T 0  

k: '< i 2® 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission rP^rksOft ice  

NO UuliaesCJommission 
I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By e ncouraging private  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming so lar  indust ry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  so lar  industry has  helped our  s tate  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincere ly,  

patr ice  worsman 

3547 jol ly  rd 
ayden,  NC 28513 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Karen Pearsal l  [karenpearsal l@embarqmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7:35 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F  1 L E D 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Clnrk 'sOt^ice 

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carolina.  Net  meter ing 
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lectr ic i ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  e lect r ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s tate  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion^ compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank yo u.  

Sincerely,  

Karen Pearsal l  

331 Ashland Dr 
Goldston,  NC 27252 ^ 

2 



Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Anja Nothdurf t  [abn0919@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apr i l  15,  2014 7:34 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

j i ' su tissComroi®'® 
. tys  ( )«!».  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina ' ' s  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  • 

Anja  Nothdurf t  

3244 North River  Rd 
Sylva,  NC 28779 

3 



Mount,  Gail  

I 
k /J  '< 
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h y H fe l l  

From: Ronald Sage [sageron@suddenl ink.net]  
Sent: Tuesday,  ApriM 5,  2014 7:34 AM I'", f jl 
To: Statements  f -  '  • ' ' •«  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 .  .jr t f i  

I  .•> 4  '  

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission^ U®"- '  

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  t ransi t ioning from dir ty^ hazardous foss i l  fuels  
(coal)  that  pol lutes  our  water  and a ir^  threatens our  publ ic  heal th  and contr ibutes  to  
cl imate  change.  

I t  is  a c r i t ica l  t ime that  the State  needs to  be al lowed to  use net  meter ing and solar  
energy.  Fair  net  meter ing pol ic ies  ensure that  pr ivate  c i t izens can receive fa ir  market  value 
(credi t )  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c leanj  renewable energy (solar  energy)  to  the gr id.  

Please do not  weaken North Cardinals  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Ronald Sage 

101 Egret  Circle  
New Be rn,  NC 28562 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: Jul iana Wilson Ouiianawii@gmail .com] .  
Sent: Tuesday,  ApriM 5,  2014 7:33 AM CT P ' '  
To: Statements  '  "  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-1 GO Sub 83 |  5 2Vih 

Cleik 'sO '-lc fc  
Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission^ N.C.Uti l ior 'Coff t ra issior!  

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lect r ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ionj  compet i t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincere ly,  

Jul iana Wilson 

211 Heathcote  Rd 
Hendersonvi l le ,  NC 28791 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jaclene Lunger  [AGELESSKNOWLEDGE@EXCITE.COM] 
Tuesday,  April  15,  2014 7:33 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-1Q0 Sub 83 

cask 's  
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

N.C.  (^ori if ' i i srson 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrast ructure,  and drives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we s hould be helping to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincere ly,  

Daclene Lunger  

294 reid  acres  lane 
hubert ,  NC 2853 9 
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Mount,  Gai!  

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Subject: 

John O'Connor [ l i t t le jack@yadtel .net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7:27 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

l ie  " 

I  t  i  1  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  f4.C U.ai iKjs  CoswrassiOf® 

I - 'm w rit ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure tha t  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t^s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and cont r ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

John O'Connor 

171 Remus Farm Dr 
Sta tesvi l le ,  NC 28625 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rebecca LeClair  [ r leclair@nc.r r .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7:24 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

15 m 

Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commission 
Ofrk'sfArt  

NC Uli l iJEr  Ci , !n  f i r  nr  

I  suppor t  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging private  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina ' s  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure^ and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina ' s  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
so lar  capaci ty  in  2013j  and we should be help ing to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Rebecca LeClair  

908 Buckler  Avenue 
Aberdeen,  NC 28315 
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Mount,  Gait  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cristabol ina Velazquez [Svel777@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7:20 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  CommissioHj m 

clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming so lar  industry .  
Net  metering reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure^ and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we sh ould be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Cris tabol ina Velazquez 

626 pine walk c i rcle  
Garner ,  NC 27529 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paul  Get ty  [pfget ty@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7:19 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

I 
hno \ 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c leans renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  tha t  
pol lute  the ai r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and cont r ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

S incere ly ,  

Paul  Get ty  

169 wildwood r iver  r idge rd 
Newport ,  NC 28570 
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Mount,  Gaif  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeff  Cooper  [dreamworx347@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7:18 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-10G Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the ai r  and water^ threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely^ 

Jeff  Cooper  

347 Old Pebble  Lane 
Kenly,  NC 2754 2 
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Mount,  Gail  

*> p® 1  ® m 

From: Steven Magsro [s tevenmagaro@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday,  Apr iM 5,2014 7:14 AM 
To: Statements  e i S pi f)i 
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 « 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ rnt i rk 'sOir  
MI 

Ci ' i r r  .  .  
Uii l i thS ComiTt iss ion 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carolina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy t hr ives  on innovat ion^ competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank yo u.  

Sincerely^ 

Steven Magsro 

542 Muddy Creek Rd 
Hertfordj  NC 27944 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark Szuch [Mark_szuch@yahoo.c8rr i ]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7:11 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ Cork 's  CMI'CO 
N.C Uliiite.tthusHif.sioi 

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
old way of  doing business .  Our econo my thr ives  on innovat ion^ competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Mark Szuch 

8048 Bonfire  Drive 
Wilmington^ NC 28409 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tiffany Jones [ t jones519@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7:02 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Cl '^r ' r t ' s  (¥t ice  

NC C.H-nmisr . ioP 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t^s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the air  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Tiffany Jones 

River  Road 
Mayodan,  NC 27027 
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From: Fran Egloff  [ franegloff@yahoo.com] '®' '  "  
Sent: Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7:02 AM fT i  « f ; !  
To: Statements  ^ ^  ' '  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 r  

^ i  

GM'H'sOiSH-e 
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina ' s  booming solar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrastructure^ and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capacity  in  2013^ and we should be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Fran Egloff  

2552 Cottage Pi  
GreensborOj NC 27455 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

er ic  chi lds  [er icchi lds8@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 6:50 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

f ;  p I" ;-  i r i  tj  I"  ' ' . , s  Lw 

i , : '»  15 2r .»  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission (j'-rk's Ol.'ce 
N.G Utiiilus Gojnmisslon 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away fr om dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a i r  and water^ threaten the publ ic  heal th  and cont r ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerelyj  

er ic  chi lds  

4017 bonsai  rd  
new h i l l ,  NC 27562 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patt i  Forbes [Forbes_pat t i@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 6:50 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission ()ff!C6 
N.C, Utilities CoriTT.<s<:to'^ 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  generate  thei r  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lect r ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy t hr ives  on innovat ion^ competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine t hese pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Pat t i  Forbes 

123 Meta Breeze Lane 
Mocksvi l le ,  NC 27028 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wendal l  Cisco [wcisco2@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri i  15,  2014 6:49 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

mi 15 iO' 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Cl iis t ' s  iMsfcci  

I  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North C arol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be help ing to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Wendall  Cisco 

One Cedar  Hi l l  Circle  
Ashevil le ,  NC 28806 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Berwick [borwick@wfu.edu]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 6:47 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 m 1 5 2CII  

Cirrk ' i  Okrc 
N.C Oti l i t r-  O jiTi i i iK' . ini  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the grid .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Uti l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  thei r  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion^ compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Susan Berwick 

4101 Mil l  Creek Rd 
Winston-Salemj NC 27106 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cynthia  Tomaszewski  [Ctomaszews@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 6:46 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission N.C.Uii t ios  Cs iff  i i ' - t  

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
c lean energy^ the s tate 's  exis t ing pol icies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrastructurej  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  so lar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely ,  

Cynthia  Tomaszewski  

121 Kent  S t  
#4 
Black Mountain,  Nc 28711 
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Mount,  Gaii  

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vincent  Morr is  [vbarclaym@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 6:45 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F I L E D 
kn 15 lOft  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  CI; ri lsO-Usoe 
M.C. Uliiiiiob Cofflifiissiori 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging private  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carolina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we sh ould be helping to  dr ive the solar  indust ry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

S incerely ,  

Vincent  Morr is  

2520 laburnum ave 
Charlot te ,  NC 28205 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark Owens [Markowens2002@hotmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15 ,  2014 6:39 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

i22 1 S 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Q fVhOlm 
M.C Uii i i i i . .  Cor! i , . , r -^ .or  

I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  the ir  contr ibut ion of  clean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t rans i t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a i r  and water^ threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerelyj  

Mark Ow ens 

5127 Lansing Dr 
Charlot te ,  NC 28270 



From: Wilson Sanders  [Wil .scarekro@gmail .com] 
Sent: Tuesday,  ApriM 5,  2014 6:38 AM ^ 
To:  Statements  E  |  0 
Subject: RE: Docket  E-1 DO Sub 83 "  ® 

Dear  I \iC U t i l i t ies  Commissionj  O-srk ' ' - f i i  <.'  
N.C.UitWi: .  

I  suppor t  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energyj  the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina ' s  booming solar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need f or  expensive power plants  and infrastructure^ and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
so lar  capaci ty  in  2013^ and we should be helping to  drive the solar  indust ry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Wilson S anders  

3900 Garden Creek Or 
High Point ,  NC 27265 
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Mount,  Gail  s \  r •  . .  1 .^ _ .  -  s ^ u t ' lM 
,. , ,, r. xu- , . tL i  S'4#i#lJfe« WW/II  From: James Moore [freethinker1of2@yanoo.comj 
Sent: Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 6:27 AM „  i r  nMli  
To:  Statements  f?« ^ 
Subject: RE: Docket  E-1 GO Sub 83 Chr 'sOffice 

N.C Uti l - . f ior  Comrcsstor  

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission^ 

IW writ ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  cont r ibut ion of  c leanj  renewable 
energy to  the grid .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fue ls  tha t  
pol lu te  the a i r  and water^ threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely ,  

Dames Moor e 

2926 Westerwood Drive 
Charlot te ,  NC 28214 

8 



Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Steve O'Nei l  [snakesteve@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 6:26 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 tp ' i  1  5  201^1 

Glr '>r !( 's  Offset  
f^.C. UtiSitK"' Goins'fflssior 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  

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

North Carol ina ' s  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion tor  added 
solar  capacity  in  2013,  and we s hould be helping to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank yo u.  

Sincerely ,  

Steve O'Nei l  

134 E.  Dogwood Ln 
Pisgah Forest ,  NC 28768 
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Mount,  Gaii  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah Gould [ggould3@ec.rr .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 6 i6  AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-1D0 Sub 83 P""!  1  S 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission fsi .C Uti l i i iy i i  

I^m w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and so lar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away fr om dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the ai r  and water^ threaten the public  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank yo u.  

Sincerely,  

Sarah Gould 

107 Caravel  Court  
Havelock,  28532 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ned Mart in  [ned_mart in@att .net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15 ,  2014 6:15 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 m 15)  

O'-rk's C)i ' {> 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commissionj  

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  electr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
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

Ned Mar t in  

5400 Dawning Creek Way 
Wilmington J NC 28409 

11 



i l l ' i  aVn, ' ,  . ' - l*--  i rvi i  i  

Mount,  Gail  

From: Christopher  Servia  [c jservia@yahoo.com] pr» m 
Sent: Tuesday,  ApriM 5,  2014 6:13 AM «  
To: Statements  '  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 H'Ot)  |  5 25r 

& i 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ N.C Utitkrt'C'®"'™®-

I - 'm w rit ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t^ 's  cr i t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the ai r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Chris topher  Servia  

111 Ripley Drive 
Greenvi l le ,  NC 27834 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mount,  Gail  

Lucy Harr is  [Lucyharr is53@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 6:12 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

(; !"rk 's  Office  
ut . .s t ios  Commission 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commissionj  

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and so lar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t^s  cr i t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
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

Lucy Harr is  

2807 f r iendship rd 
Durham, NC 27705 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: Arnold Schmidt  [arnold1@mindspr ing.com] 
Sent; Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 6:45 PM 
To: Statements  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-1 GO Sub 83 « bw< 

ID f if  1  m i  K'i  M U fa# 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  I  ! j  20Fl  

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  ener^^i ,  j i ; | |^ j .rVQ§| ' j j , r ! |g '^er ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
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

Arnold Schmidt  

1402 Gorman S treet  
Apt  H 
Raleigh ,  NC 27606 

14 



Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Laurence Lucas [Iarry. lucas7@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:08 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
C 'l-'G PL CO 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and so lar  energy . '4 | t a i ; r ' i '>nef t^ ' f f id t*^W.ng 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  clean^,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lu te  the a ir  and water^ threaten the publ ic  heal th  and cont r ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina ' s  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Laurence Lucas 

3503 Normandy Roa d 
GreensborOj NC 27408 

1 



Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Judy Muskauski  [ judy.m1@verizon.net]  
Monday,  Apri l  14 ,  2014 10:09 PM 
Statements  
RE'  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

f i rs  1  5  i3t ' i  
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission ci'!iicor""3 

N.C Uuln. .-Uoni.dission 
I  suppor t  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ic i ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lect r ici ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way o f  doing business .  Our economy t hr ives  on innovat ion,  competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine t hese pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Dudy Muskauski  

5376 King Arthur  Circle  
Balt imore,  MD 21237 

2 



^ i? t ii t J 'uOtf Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday,  Apr i l  14,  2014 10:12 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Frances Hawthorne [hawthorne.frances@gmail .com] 

F H F 
IPR I 5 28Fi 

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission C-A'sOf.Ve 
N.C.  tJ t ii . i r -w.  C«. .m»!iss ion 

N.C.  CJul  Go,n ,  mssion 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need f or  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and drives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  drive the solar  indust ry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Frances Hawthorne 

815 D Lex ington Ave 
Charlot te ,  NC 28203 

3 



Mount,  Gait  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patr ic ia  Brock [ t r ishbrock97@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:02 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

I a.  f 

m 15 aoFt  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
N.C.  Uti i i i i f;  Cs), i ! !f , |3s ion 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging private  investment  in  
c lean energy^ the s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
Net  metering reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013^ and we should be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  '  

P lease do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Patr icia  Brock 

163 New Have n Court  
Sunset  Beachj  NC 28468 
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Mount,  Gail  ' jjli ' , 

From; 
Sent; 
To: 
Subject: 

Paul  Barthol ic  [paulbartholic@gmail  com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9  DO PM 
Statements  
RE Dock et  E-100 Sub 83 

I ^ M I  If 

m  I & IPth 

r ' '  r* ' s  0«irA 
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  ysioi i  

I  support  so lar  energy and net  metering in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s tate  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy t hr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincere ly,  

Paul  Barthol ic  

83 Westwood Place 
Ashevi l le ,  NC 28806 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susie  Simpson [b irdz52@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 1:45 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

m 1 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Ci-rk's (i i . '? : . .  

N.C.Uai&t, .  Cy. i l . .Std iOl  

I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and so lar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t ' s  cr i t ica l  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
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

Susie  Simpson 

4390 old blounts  creek rd 
chocowini ty ,  NC 27817 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: MaryBeth Flavin [mbftpf27@aol .com] 
Sent: Monday,  Apri l14,  2014 11:14 PM 
To: Statements  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  NXJ.uaia; . '  Oki 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lec tr ic i ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  electr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way o f  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

MaryBeth Flavin 

1628 Eagle  Crest  Drive 
Pfaff town,  NC 27040 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: Lydia Degn-Sut ton [ lydiadegn@gmail .com] 
Sent: Monday,  Apri i  14,  2014 6:35 PM 
To: Statements  
Subject; RE; Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  ( sb  £ .^. '1  f  

Ci«rk'& C'lre 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter i t^ ' 'd l^ ' i^dS'" 'pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion,  competi t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Lydia  Degn-Sut ton 

801 E Woodcroft  Pkwy 
Apt  1904 
Durham, NC 27713 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Subject: 

p weber  [pweber4057@aol .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14.  2014 10:04 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

G iK.GSi . 'ce  

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission^ '  '  

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  thei r  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t^s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from d ir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lu te  the a i r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

p weber  

47 Indian Tra i l  
Mil ls  River ,  NC 28759 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: Barbie  Blackhorse [Blblackhorse@yahoo.corD] p®, 
Sent: Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 7.38 PM p  |  1^^ |-«;  i J  
To: Statements  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

> sCrrs  u  r, '&n. , 'ce  
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  N.C.^aHu i^utniurV'SOtt ( . j .c.  i i i i i iss ion 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrast ructure ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina ' s  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we sh ould be helping to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely ,  

Barbie  Blackhorse 

4610 old mil l  road 
Gastonia.  NC 28056 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bruce Blacknight  [brucehb50@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:08 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

! I) 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  O'f'RS ,  ^ 

M.C,  t j i i l i l iJ i  Commiss ion 
I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the opt ion to  generate  their  own electr ic i ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion,  competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Bruce Blacknight  

410 W Wilmington Ave 
Surf  Ci ty ,  NC 28445 
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Mount,  Gaii  

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Subject: 

Beth Chalmers  [Chalmeba@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14 ,  2014 8:48 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  ' i t r - . - inn 
N.C.Uaii , .  

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ica l  to  support  a  t rans i t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the public  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  metering s tandards.  

Thank yo u.  

Sincerely,  

Beth Chalmers  

503 Pole  Creasman Rd 
Ashevi l le ,  NC 28806 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jul i  Hennessee Ouiihenn@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 1:33 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission 
sN i /Ltd' I I 

C! 
I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encotff t^i 'h '^^p^W^SWHnvestment  in  
clean energy^ the s tate 's  exis t ing pol icies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming so lar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure^ and drives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

lu l l  Hennessee 

3054 Frank Whisnant  Rd 
Morganton,  NC 28655 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Izabel  Rivers  [ izzier22@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10:59 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

3  I  5  
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission G! . 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ic i ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy t hr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies.  

Thank you.  

S incerely ,  

Izabel  Rivers  

127-2 Bear  Creek Lane 
Ashevi l le ,  NC 28806 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula  Neal  [pneai24@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:51 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 y  

/in-} f  C W'Jt  (),  I  J  £« s ? 
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  (•» 

W C U i i i u  I < i 3 !nr< 
I - 'm w rit ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure tha t  customers  rece ive fa ir  credi t  for  their  cont r ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  It's cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lu te  the ai r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Paula  Neal  

854 Dal las  Spender  Mountain RD 
Dal las ,  NC 28034 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent; 
To; 
Subject; 

Ronnie Davis  [scot tsdale350ci@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 7:33 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

. 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ 
. j r .  

I  support  North Carol ina ' s  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carolina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013^ and we should be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Ronnie Davis  

130 Underpass  Rd 
Advance,  NC 27006 

3 



f > f i i 
Mount,  Gaif  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LIZ Meade [1df88731@opayq.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10:59 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission fji rari - f ' ' ,  (T ' t ra  

I  suppor t  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Ut i l i t ies  companies  should not  be 
s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  old way of  
doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Liz  Meade 

300 Long Sh oals  Road 
Arden,  NC 28704 
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Mount,  Gail  
111 

-> V 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Norman Sharp [normanrsharp@hotmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:52 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
©."ft's Of ice 

N.C. Uliitiss Goinniission 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransit ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
pol lu te  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

S incere ly ,  

Norman S harp 

307 G reen Meadows dr  
Wilmington,  NC 28405 
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Mount,  Gai!  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ann Matthews [amatthews29@triad rr  com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9  52 PM 
Statements  
RE Doc ket  E-100 Sub 83 h?7i 

Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commission^ 

I  support  solar  energy and net  metering in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lec tr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protec t  thei r  
old way of  doing business.  Our economy t hr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these polic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely ,  

Ann Matthews 

900 Honeysuckle  Dr 
Greensboro,  NC 27408 
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Mount,  Gail  l / l l  f,  i (  fl  l iLsi i '  ' ' i f  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sara  schul tz  [sara .schul tz@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:40 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

tnb m 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission C'"i' 'sOt tre 

N.C. iruiitiiU Cuifi'isisslon 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging private  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrestructure ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we sh ould be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

sara  schul tz  

PO Bo x 532 
buxton,  NC 27920 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Libby Hicks [glass ify@earthl ink.net]  
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:49 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

p  n'!  
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  M.G U'tis ur 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing drives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving property owners  the opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ic i ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Libby Hicks 

PC Box 1062 2346 To m Ste vens Road 
S i ler  City,  NC 27344 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ginger  White  Almeida [gwhitealmeida@yahoo com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:12 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-1Q0 Sub 83 

i f  i l  1 2C!^i  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission {•" ' t ie ' s  (4  Iff  
N.C Uti i i  t  U -  > 

I  suppor t  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming s olar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infras truc ture^ and drives  local  
job crea t ion and investment .  

North Carolina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
so lar  capacity  in  2013^ and we should be help ing to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Ginger  White  Almeida 

1322 Medfield Road 
Raleigh J NC 27507 

9 



Mount,  Gaii  '  i. j  'J 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sue Pat terson [ncsuemp@aol .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 7:31 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission A?:?  I  5  231^ 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  metei^ ing- 'dr f^e¥ '^ ' f f f t rVate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our econom y thr ives  on innovat ion^ competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Sue Pat terson 

1907 London Lane 
Wilmington,  NC 28405 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nate Pembleton [nate@ashevi l lesolarcompany.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 7.31 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

P 

CI"!'''si) I'-. 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission N.C.  Uiii i tB' - .CorymiKb!. )-

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c leaOj renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t^s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a ir  and water^ threaten the public  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincere ly,  

Nate  Pembleton 

4  Mosers  Place 
Candler ,  28715 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Barbara Smith [Bsmith@smithlegal .com] 
Monday,  Apri i  14,  2014 9:53 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission N.O.  Gontmssstor  

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving proper ty owners  the  option to  generate  their  own e lect r ic i ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  elec tr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion^ competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Barbara Smith 

3140 Sussex Rd 
Raleigh,  NC 27607 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Johnny Brown Oohnnytbrown@gsiwave.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 7:31 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

P 
i 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and so lar  energy Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies .  

We are  encouraged constant i ly  to  conserve power and be creat ive in  developing power sources .  
As much as  others  and myself  have invested in  solar  e lec tr ical  product ion ,  the power 
company's  a t tempt  to  cut  benef i ts  is  a  s lap in  the face to  modern product ive pract ices  and 
moving for ward.  

I t - ' s  cr i t ica l  to  support  a  t ransit ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  pollute  the ai r  and 
water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Johnny Brown 

P 0  Box 1206 
119 E Churc h St  
Rose HJil l ,  NC 28458 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Afifa  Af if i  [a f ifaaf i f i@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 7:31 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F  t  i ,  

m 11'  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Ci r Uif^i i 'eci  
N.C.  Uii t iuai» Coii t i i i iss ior  

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protec t  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy t hr ives  on innovat ion^ compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Afifa  Afif i  

4  banbury Ln 
Chapel  Hi l l ,  NC 27517 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Catherine Wil l iams [catchan56@hotmaii .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:43 PM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 f i l e d  

APR I 5 20t't 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Clerk's Office 

N.C, Utilities ComiTtissiori 
I  suppor t  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infras tructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
so lar  capacity  in  2013,  and we should be help ing to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Cather ine Wil l iams 

517 El lynn Or 
CARY, NC 27511 
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Mount,  Gail  
OFFICIAL COPY 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Denise Atkinson [dnsatkinson@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:50 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

5 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Cfork's OH^G0 

N.C. UtiMffjs Commission 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pollute  the a ir  and water^ threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely^ 

Denise  Atkinson 

8811 FIDELIS LN 
Raleigh,  NC 27513 

1 



OFFICfAL COPY 
Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Subject: 

Jacalyn Strouble  [a jaks7@juno.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 1:24 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

r i 1; D 
API? ! 5 ?::s 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  Chfksi t  ic t  
N.C. Utilities Coriimissior 

Duke i s  behaving badly again.  This  giant  monopoly has  had things their  way f or  far  to  long.  
They 've been able  to  bul ly  consumers  and pol i t ic ians  around l ike serfs  -  or  they would do i f  
i t  weren ' t  for  the NC U t i l i t ies  Commission.  Please s tand up f or  consumers ,  for  the emerging 
solar  industry and for  the future  of  our  s tate .  Duke 's  days are  numbered.  They might  as  wel l  
s top t ry ing to  obscure and delay the t ruth.  The f uture  is  coming.  I t ' s  here ,  and none too 
soon!  Thank you.  

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrast ruc ture ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and inves tment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s tate  r i se  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
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

Dacalyn St rouble  

541 Meadow Branch Rd 
Pi t tsboro,  NC 27312 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

robert  sadinsky [zackmaxx147@gmaii .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:06 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F 
m I i 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Cier«'s i 
N,C. Utiirties Cominissiwt 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and inves tment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capacity  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  DON"T Y OU D ARE W EAKEN S OLAR 
POWER fo r  the sake of  Duke t he  dest royer  of  our  water!1!  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

robert  sadinsky -

6262 NC 58 north 
nashvi l le ,  NC 27856 
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Mount, Gail OFFIC 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Betty Prioux [bprioux@yahoo,com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15 ,  2014 12:03 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-10G Sub 83 

API!!  5  nn 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Clnk'h (Hhci 

N.C Uliil'-iO! l/u'S H II 

I  support  North Carol ina ' s  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina ' s  booming so lar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd i n  the nat ion for  added 
so lar  capacity  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Bet ty  Prioux 

304 Highview D rive 
Chapel  Hi l l ,  NC 27517 
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Mount, Gail OFFICIAL COPY 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jean Rodenbough Ogrodenbough@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 7:25 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 F ' i F O 

mt "I i 20i'i 
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  

Clerk's Office 
N.C. Utiilies Corornission 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  metering dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fair  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  thei r  
old way of  doing business .  Our econo my t hr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely ,  

Jean Rodenbough 

2002 C ot tage Place 
Greensboro,  NC 27455 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Peter  Pasterz  [pete .pasterz@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 1:18 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

m 1 5 ZG If, 
Dear i\ IC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  ^Clark's OliKe 

N.C. IJtiMtos Cornr.iKSfon 
I  support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing polic ies .  By encouraging private  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
so lar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  dr ive the solar  indust ry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Peter  Pasterz  

9905 Holly Tree Dr 
Charlot te ,  NC 28215 

6 



Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lisa DeFrei tas  [Grumpycatlee@gmail .com] 
Monday,  April  14,  2014 7:08 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 ipr:? 1 h -i'-'f. 

II 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ N.C. Uiililios CoiTimissiori 

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carolina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by g iving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy t hr ives  on innovat ion,  competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Lisa  DeFrei tas  

198 curragh Cv 
Fuquay Varina,  NC 27526 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rob West  [rhw7879@aol .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:33 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by g iving property owners  the opt ion to  generate  thei r  own e lec tr ic i ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lect r ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
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

Rob West  

109 Wyndham D r 
Garner ,  NC 2752 9 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robin Byeriy [ rojobyerly@hotmaii .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:29 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

s;;: i 

Dear l\ iC U t i l i t ies  Commission ission 

I^m w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the ai r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you .  

Sincerely,  

Robin Byeriy 

3707 mulberry lane 
High Point ,  NC 27265 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Helen Sutherland [helensuther land@charter .net]  
Monday,  Apri l  14.  2014 9:39 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need f or  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and drives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s tate  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
so lar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i ts  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Helen S uther land 

279 W aynesvi l le  Ave 
Ashevi l le ,  NC 28806 
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Mount, Gail OFFICIAL copy 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vicki  Grantham [vickigrantham7@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10:51 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commissionj  

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  metering pol ic ies .  By e ncouraging private  investment  in  
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
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we sh ould be helping to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

S incerely ,  

Vicki  Grantham 

112 Hunt  Club Lane 
Apartment  
Raleigh,  NC 27606 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Martha Ramsey [Martrg@hotmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 6:09 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

ij (' I f"  r% ^ 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  

I  support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol icies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
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

Martha Ramsey 

PO Bo x 337 
Marshal l ,  NC 28753 
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Mount,  Gail  OPY 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mingming Gu [ming-gu@hotmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri i  15,  2014 12:43 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

I iCf 

Ciork 'sOii jCfc 
Coinmissiort 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving proper ty owners  the opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ic i ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  elec tr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business.  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion,  competi t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Mingming Gu 

4802 Ferncrest  Dr 
Greensboro,  NC 27410 

1 



Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kathy Hughes [Khughesnc@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:43 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

fipQ I  'fnt. Hi;  r t  i  J  £i , ;M 
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commissionj  Ct .rk 's • 'y i . fx-

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  thei r  contr ibut ion of  c leaoj  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  solut ions that  reduce the number of  power plants  
tha t  wil l  have to  be bui l t  to  supply a  growing NC p opulat ion .  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerelyj  

Kathy Hughes 

5612 Ma ram c ourt  
Raleighj  NC 27609 
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Mount ,  Gaii  

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ron ferguson [rwferguson22@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:31 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  wr-

I  support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infras tructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we s hould be helping to  dr ive the solar  indust ry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

ron ferguson 

4661 robbins  c i rcle  
asheboro,  NC 27205 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Whitney Oliver  [wol iver09@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:41 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

APS 1 5 20!'{ 
Dear IMC U t i l i t ies  Commission Clark's Olfice 

N.C. Uiifoios Gemmission 

I  suppor t  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming s o lar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we sh ould be helping to  drive the solar  indust ry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Whitney Oliver  

3615 Hart land Road 
Morganton,  NC 28655 
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Mount,  Gail  
FFICIAL COPY 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lisa Francia  [al ias246@aoi .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:39 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

APil  1  5  2011 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Ctirk's Office 
N.C. UUlii'ies CoiYimission 

I - 'm w rit ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t^s  cri t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away f rom dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
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

Lisa  Francia  

2019 Laurel  Park Hwy 
Hendersonvi l le ,  NC 28739 
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Mount,  Gail  
OFFICIAL copy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joan Zinser  [Chefzinser@bellsouth.net]  
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:32 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F I L E  D  

I 5 23!'! 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ 
C!-rk's Office 

N.C. UliKios Commission 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by g iving property owners  the opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lec tr ic i ty  while  
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

Joan Zinser  

4511 Camden r idge drive 
Greensboro 
Nc,  NC 27410 
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Mount,  Gail  

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauia  McPhai l  [pmac3@earthl ink,net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:37 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

APII I 5 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission N,C. Utiliui';;'; ijc-.'i!iTii:jsior! 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carolina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infras tructure ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we sho uld be help ing to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Paula  McPhai l  

2122 Clinchfield Drie  
Fayet tevi l le ,  NC 28304 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Apri l  Tyson [apri l t2903@aol .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:53 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 i\n") I  S |  'm if. 

Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commission 

I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carolina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Apri l  Tyson 

391 Malloy Rd 
Lumber Br idge,  NC 28357 

8 



Mount,  Gail  PflCiAi COPY 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Diane Swan [Diswanwoodgal@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10:42 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

IT' i L I-:; > 4J 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission N.C Uii ikk. . .  CiJ in.ces ior  

I  support  North Carolina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s tate 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming so lar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infras tructure^ and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we s hould be helping to  drive the solar  indust ry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

S incere ly ,  

Diane Swan 

235 Bynum Church Road 
P i t tsboro,  27313 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Subject: 

Rober to Alvarez [aivarez.r j r@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:49 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

APIi I s 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Ci .  r ic ' J .  Or .  r.>.  

Lrt l l iuwr.  iyui ii s . i iss iu i  
I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lec tr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protec t  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion^ competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Roberto Alvarez 

308 Laketree Blvd 
Spring Lake,  NC 2839 0 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ruth Miller  [ ruthmll ler@me.com] 
Monday,  April  14,  2014 10:40 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commissionj  

9 

1 5 /O Fi 

t^or/nr , fs s ion 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away fro m dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the air  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and cont r ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

S incerely ,  

Ruth Mil ler  

1819 Bil labong Lane 
Chapel  Hi l l ,  NC 27516 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paul  Gal lant  [pauigal lant100@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:22 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100Sub83 

Rf 

I 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  M/ -sV' '  ^ 

I.Aiikiv . !.f i 5. i '•451' 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own electr ic i ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  electr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  'be  s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way o f  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion^ competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine t hese pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Paul  Gal lant  

536 High Ridge Dr 
Durham, NC 27707 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Troiane l lo  [s t ro iane@att .net]  
Monday,  April  14,  2014 10:42 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 (hi " 4^1 > 

N.C Ui. iu i . . "  wij i i i . i  
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commissionj  '  

I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t ' s  cri t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  tha t  
pol lute  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Susan Troianel lo  

Rivercane Rd 
Brasstown,  NC 28902 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kevin Gedney [kgedney@energywisesolut ions .net]  
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 6:02 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 f i f r j  "ij  i , :  

i i  I  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission N.C. tiiKiji... I 
'sO'  a 

V' I -U- r 

I  support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capacity  in  2013,  and we sh ould be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i ts  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincere ly,  

Kevin Gedney 

15026 Skypark Drive 
Huntersvi l le ,  NC 28078 
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Mount, Gaii 
OFFICIAL COPY 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thomas McEiroy [ tmcelroy@carol ina.r r .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:48 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 r 

i i  I 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission '  !i .  Cfc-

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c leanj  renewable 
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

Thomas McElroy 

1226 Lexington Avenue 
Char lot te ,  NC 28203 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paden Thompson [pterpr is@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 1:00 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
!\ i .C Ut il is l  . . . .  wuif i j f l l . ' JS ion 

I - 'm w rit ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol icies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I fs  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
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

Paden Thompson 

808 Old Mountain Road 
S ta tesvi l le ,  NC 28677 

3 
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From: Will  Pe l le t le r  [wlipl l t r@gmall .com] 
Sent: Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:59 AM 
To: Statements  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  l\IC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ 

I  suppor t  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving property owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own elect r ic i ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s tate  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ionj  compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank yo u.  

Sincerelyj  

Wil l  Pel let ier  

Severin 
Chapel  Hi l l ,  NC 27516 

L t L 
Ml 

W.C. Utmie: 
Ciprk's Office 

PiTimts . 's ion 

4 



Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andy Klapheke [awk.1977@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apr i l  14,  2014 11:49 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Are 15 2sn 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  ,  

dirk's riffrjQ 
N.C, Ubliiios Goftiii'iis<';iori 

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

Andy Klapheke 

34 Sum mer S t  
Ashevil le ,  NC 28804 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MICHI VOJTA [MICHINJERl@HOTMAIL.COM] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12;29 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Ct'irk's Office 
N.C. Utilities Cornniission 

Duke Energy 's  a t tack on res ident ia l  generat ion of  solar  power i s  r idiculous.  Progress  Energy 
saw t he value in  having folks  generate  thei r  own,  to  reduce PE's  need for  more power 
generat ion ( in  the way of  nuclear  power plants ,  e tc) .  However ,  now t hat  monstros i ty  Duke E 
i s  more interested in  i t s  monopoly than the greater  good.  

I  support  North Carolina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina ' s  booming s o lar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina ' s  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be help ing to  dr ive the solar  indust ry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely ,  

MICHI V03TA 

3725 EAKLEY C T 
RALEIGH, NC 27606 

6 
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From: 
ent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Daniel  Oidman [daniel .oldman@gmai l .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 10:11 AM 
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

Daniel  Oidman 

110 Dennings Ln 
Durham, NC 27713 



Mount,  Gail  

<•0111:  
int: 

To: 
Subject: 

Harriet t  McCalium [hdm875@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  April  15,  2014 10:10 AM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

r E 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 'OJi i i i i fgsion 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  electr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ionj  competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerelyj  

Harr iet t  McCallum 

321 S .  Kerr  Ave.  #  143 
Wilmington^ NC 28403 



Mount,  Gail  
OFFICIAL COPY 

"^rom: 
ent: 

To: 
Subject; 

sarah cross  [sarahhelen@igc,org]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 10:07 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  thei r  own elect ric i ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  elect ric i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business.  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely ,  

sarah cross  

church road 
graham, NC 27253 
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Mount, Gail FFiClAL COPY 
^rom: 

ent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary-Jo Paul l  [mj_paul l@hotmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 10:03 AM 
Statements  
RE; Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dean NC U t i l i t ies  Commission t; f'rtu \,-ai 
f \ iC U,  in .  I.  , uiu , ,  iBsion 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and so lar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t^s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a i r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  metering s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Mary-Jo Paul l  

9180 El l is  S t  SE 
Winnabow, NC 28479 
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Mount, Gail OFFIClAi COPY 
*^rom: 

ant: 
fo: 
Subject: 

Brian Marks [bmarks@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 10:03 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

m 15 231^ 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
C' HtfCO 

I  suppor t  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  thei r  own e lect r ic i ty  while  
receiving fair  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
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

Brian Marks 

12312 camberwell  c t  
ra le igh,  NC 27614 

4 
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Mount,  Gail  

"^rom: 
ant: 

fo: 
Subject; 

Carol  Svatek [ toypoodlelover@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 10:03 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F  i  L  E  i .  
!  5 2!i ' i  

0 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
CMk'sO'-AOB 

N.C. Ubiiiiec. CosrirtiiGSion 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure tha t  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  cont r ibut ion of  c leanj  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransit ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
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

Carol  Svatek 

1326 Heal ing Springs Drive 
Denton,  NC 27239 

5 



Mount,  Gail  

^rom; 
ent: 

fo: 
Subject: 

Tamara Smal l ing [nashjakt i@hotmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 10:02 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

E/' < p jt'i p/af's i-pim 
Ir" I l-;:! 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

( t  ? O'liT.s 
N.C iJni . i i . , , . r t i i i - ' . is iGsion 

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ic i ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  also provides  
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

Tamara Sm all ing 

105 Lakewood Or Apt  3  
Ashevi l le,  NC 28803 



Mount,  Gail  

"^rom: 
ant: 

To: 
Subject: 

Missy Courtney [carr iecour tney@ymaii .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 10:01 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 m 15 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ 

I 'f  

Cast ' s  Osl!ui ,  
I^.C. Ulililies CoaiiTiissiOf 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by g iving property owners  the opt ion to  generate  their  own e lec tr ic i ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  elec tr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business.  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion^ competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Missy Courtney 

9625 Nine Eagles  Lane 
Charlot te ,  NC 28278 
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Mount,  Gail  

"^rom: 
ant: 

I'o: 
Subject: 

Jennifer  Gr iff i th  Obgrif@mindspring.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:59 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

m ̂  ^ 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  suppor t  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ic i ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lect r ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Uti l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice.  

Duke Energy i s  a lso wanting to  prof i t  f rom the expense that  solar-panel-system owners ,  l ike  
myself ,  incurred by insta l l ing these systems.  That  amounts  to  theft  of  services  from the 
customers  by Duke Energy;  i t ' s  just  plain wrong!  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Jennifer  Griff i th  

j15 Obie Dr 
Durham, NC 27713 

3 



Mount,  Gail  

^rom: 
ent: 

fo: 
Subject: 

Jack Taylor  Oacktaylor1960@comcast .net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:53 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

<1-

Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commission 
CTrr  

N.G. Lltiiiuc,*, 

I  support  North Carolina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s tate 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming so lar  industry .  
Net  metering reduces the need f or  expensive power plants  and infrastructurej  and drives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013^ and we sh ould be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerelyj  

Dack Taylor  

7832 Racquet  Rd 
or th  Charles tonj  SC 29418 

4 



Mount,  Gaii  

f^rom: 
ent: 

fo: 
Subject: 

Al Spencer  [Alan.spencer66@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:53 AM 
Statements  
RE- Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F f L a D 

l\?li I 5 2 314 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Cotnmissionj  
• ' • 'M.fy.w V r  IJ .  .  ^ ' • ' • " I  I  «- !f ] r/ i i ss ion 

I^m w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and so lar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol icies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  tha t  
pol lute  the air  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincere ly,  

Al  Spencer  

8005 s tokesdale  s t  
Stokesdale ,  NC 27357 • 

5 



Mount,  Gail  OFFICIAL 
•^rom: 

ant: 
I'o: 
Subject: 

Abby Bishpo [abbylynnbishop@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:51 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 | |  I  fcj Li C ! T 1., i 

N C UillkJ/ ^ Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  . .o ,  I ' . iKsion 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you t oday in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
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

Abby Bishpo 

2123 Fairview Rd 
Raleigh,  NC 2760 8 

6 
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Subject; 

Mount,  Gail  

Scott  Link [scot t l inkmagic@gmai l .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:49 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission y C r - ' .  

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fue ls  that  
pol lute  the a ir  and water^ threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Scot t  Link 

9307 Feldbank Dr 
Charlot te ,  NC 28216 

7 



Mount ,  Gail  

•^rom: 
0nt: 

(o \  
Subject: 

Allen Roth [rothart@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apr i l  15,  2014 9:49 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

I 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
f : '  

^ C 1 CnjijiiTiission 

I  suppor t  North Carol ina ' ' s  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrast ruc ture ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s tate  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
so lar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Allen Roth 

425 Finley Rd 
i r ion,  NC 28752 

8 



Mount,  Gail  
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ant: 

fo: 
Subject: 

Heather  Hal lada [buckeye@dnet .net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15 ,  2014 9:48 AM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

TO; NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  tha t  
pol lute  the ai r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and cont r ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Heather  Hal lada 
340 Buckeye Branch Road 
Frankl in ,  North Carol ina 28734 

Sincerely,  

Heather  Hal lada 

340 Buckeye Branch Road 
Frankl in ,  NC 28734 
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Mount,  Gail  
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ant: 

To: 
Subject: 

meg bush [meg.bush@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:48 AM 
Sta tements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  N.uudi i i iwuu!a. i . i ia i t ) i  

I  support  solar  energy and net  metering in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ic i ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  electr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
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

meg b ush 

600 John weaver  road 
Columbus,  NC 28722 

10 



Mount,  Gail  
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To: 
Subject; 

Shirl  Thomas [shir l thomas@comporium.net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:47 AM 
Statements  
RE; Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Li  

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission 
pj, ,.1,,, { V ,f-,i 

N.C liu.ki > : '.-J .i lifsrr 

The best  way to  r id  our  planet  of  c l imate  warming gasses  is  to  reduce the need for  large 
central ized power plants  l ike  yours .  You produce nuclear  waste  which nobody wants j  and coal  
ash which you have been negl igent  in  car ing for  so that  some of  our  r ivers  have been 
pol luted.  
Stop at tacking resident ia l  solar  power which i s  the best  way to  power our  homes.  

Sincerely,  

Shirl  Thomas 

PO Bo x 272 
Cedar  Mountain,  NC 28718 
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Mount, Gail f 

om: 
int: 

To: 
Subject: 

nina corbet t  [corbet tns@gmail .com] 
Tuesday.  Apri l  15,  2014 9:47 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

O .I t ' sOli 'nc  
N.G. Lkuiii'- 'C-» 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  

I- ' f f l  w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away f rom dir ty  fossi l  fue ls  that  
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

nina corbet t  

2558 pond drive 
Wilson, NC 27896 



Mount,  Gail  

"^rom: 
ent: 

fo: 
Subject: 

Michael  Muel ler  [miGhael .muel ler .web@web.de]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:46 AM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Kf.C U I ,.I, 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  elect ric i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
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

Michael  Muel ler  

386 S car le t  Tanager  Rd 
Ashevi l le ,  NC 28704 
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Mount ,  Gaii  

"^rom: 
ent: 

fo: 
Subject: 

Krist ine Goad [kr is t ine.goad@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apr i l  15.  2014 9:45 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

I 5 2 Ci'i 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

N.O.  OuoiHiiSSiOf '  
I 'm writ ing to  you today in  s t rong support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  
meter ing pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  rece ive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ 
renewable energy to  the gr id.  These individuals  have invested a  great  deal  of  their  own money 
and infras tructure  to  ensuring North Carol ina 's  future,  and they deserve to  be compensated 
for  that  investment  and vis ion.  I t ' s  cr i t ical  that  we support  a  t rans i t ion away from dir ty  
foss i l  fuels  that  pol lu te  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  
cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Kris t ine Goad 

8320 Brat t  Avenue 
Wake Forest ,  NC 27587 
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Mount, Gail OFFICIAL COPY 
•^rom: 

ent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lana Pierce [ lanapierce@yahoo.Gom] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:44 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 i D 

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

Lana Pierce 

316 Fleming Dr 
Durham, NC 27712 
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Mount,  Gail  

rom: 
3nt: 

fo: 
Subject: 

Mike Toht  [miketoht@aol .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:42 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
N.G. IftiiGs CDHifiiBsion 

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

Mike T oht  

1714 Dawnridge Court  
Leland,  28451 
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Mount,  Gail  

rom: 
int: 

To: 
Subject: 

Bill  Baker  [bakerbl l lwade@gmall .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:41 AM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
c lean energy,  the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
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

Bi l l  Baker  

6012 Scalybark Road 
i rham, NC 2771 2 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Regina D'Andrea [mindwash@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:21 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

tps.! 5 ja'i 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission i\!.C i JiiSiii >,i /Uii'..ir,5!or' 

I  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
c lean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrast ructure,  and dr ives  local  
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

Regina D'Andrea 

4975 Oak Garden Drive 
Kernersvi l le ,  NC 27284 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jul ie  Arnold [Ju ls_rn@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  April  14,  2014 11:10 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

APR 1 P-Pi  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Gl 4k's 'C.U 
N,C. Uiiiiiiuto Coiiiidission 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  metering pol ic ies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina ' s  booming solar  indust ry.  
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

Jul ie  Arnold 

3009 Bannoc k Ln 
Greensboro,  NC 27410 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Emily Ohare [eohare2@att .net]  
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:11 PM 
Sta tements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 ti--  i  't  '  ^  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Gi 

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

Emily O hare 

309 Bol in Forest  Drive 
Carrboro, ,  NC 27510 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pat  Dareneau [pDareneauu@aol .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:42 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission y 0  Uii ii i i . : . .  • . .Oin.i i iss ior i  

I  suppor t  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s tate 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infras tructure^ and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013^ and we s hould be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Pat  Dareneau 

1007 south Topsai l  Dr 
Surf  Ci ty,  NC 28445 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cli ff  Greeson [cgdrums@tnad.rr .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10 28 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

A.  .  
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving property owners  the opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy t hrives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincere ly,  

Cl i f f  Greeson 

1008 twyckenham Dr 
Greensboro,  NC 2740 8 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ashley Nissler  [ raniss ler@mindspring.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:19 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  thei r  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
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

Ashley Nissler  

2313 lAloodbury Dr ive 
Hil lsborough,  NC 27278 
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Mount,  Gaii  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Karen St i i l ey [karen.s t i l ley@gmai l  com] 
Monday,  Apr i l  14,  2014 10.29 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

To w hom i t  may c oncern:  

I  support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energyj  the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infras tructure^ and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we shou ld be helping to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Sincerely,  
Karen U.  S t i i ley 
118 Drury Lane 

Sincerely,  

Karen St i i ley 

118 Drury Lane 
New Bern,  NC 28560 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: Sharon Bach [pbach@citcom.net]  
Sent: Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10:31 PM 
To:  Statements  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

-1  ̂
Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commissionj  /  f 

I  support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encour,^g, ing^_RraMa<t»iOinvestment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina ' s  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
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

Sharon Bach 

258 Lake Sega Rd 
Brevardj  28712 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Almond [davoal len@AOL com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11 08 PM 
Statements  
RE Dock et  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  
Clerks ^ 

N,C. Uiilifi" 
I - 'm w rit ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from d ir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
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

David Almond 

5109 Bridgewood Drive 
Durham, NC 27713 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jessica Edwards [biuegreensphere@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:10 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

i - 1  r ,  T i  f t '  

APE t  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission CHrk's Office ̂ . 
N.C. Utilities Commssion 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lect r ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  also provides  
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

Jessica Edwards 

2100 Mediterranean ave 
Virginia  beach,  VA 23451 
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Mount,  Gail  • Q . .  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Heather  Griswold [msf i tdol l@hotmai l  com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9  58 PM 
Statements  
RE Dock et  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Gi 'rk'i» C/ifiC0 

N.G IJi i l i t i ts -Coirwi iiss ion 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by g iving property owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protec t  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice.  

The people  of  NC de serve bet ter  than to  be run by people  who a re  only interested in  
maintaining the s ta tus  quo.  Most  people  rea l ize  that  fossi l  fuels  are  ki l l ing us and our  
planet .  WE W ANT S OLAR 3UST LIKE ISRAEL HAS SO LAR--ON A LMOST EV ERY R OOFTOP. 

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you .  

Sincerely,  

Heather  Griswold 

3601 Manford Dr 
Durham, NC 27707 
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Mount ,  Gail  

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Subject: 

nancy kuykendal i  [nwkuykenda!l@gm^!com^ 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10:31 PM 
Statements  
RE Doc ket  E-100 Sub 83 

"com 

^ iJ 
I 5 2 0Fi 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission I.,  .  f t t -ra  
h!.C Uj..iK..i„O iiiii!iSS!0n 

I - 'm wr i t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and so lar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransit ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the ai r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

nancy kuykendal i  

72 Vandal ia  Ave 
Ashevil le ,  NC 28806 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ROXANNE BAUCOM [roxiephotography@aol .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10:01 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

if '  I  L  «•' .  D  

i.:7.15» Dean NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouragingj^. tMateCt ipysgft l l ient  in  
clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and drives  local  
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

ROXANNE B AUCOM 

1381 AUTRY H WY 
ROSEBORO, NC 28382 
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Mount,  Gail  
/• \ 

Mi 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Courtney Escobar  [CourtneyEscobar3@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:10 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

1 5 2 8Fi 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  

Qj or ," '  '•?  
Mf '  I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair ' t ie t  meter ing 

pol ic ies  ensure tha t  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  thei r  contr ibut ion of  c leanj  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the ai r  and water^ threaten the public  health  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely^ 

Courtney Escobar  

129 ben carpenter  rd 
cherryvi l le ,  NC 28021 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sharon Tompkins [ tompkins.ann@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 3:29 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

r j  r  ,  

m i 2®"' 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lect r ic i ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  elect r ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
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

Sharon Tompkins 

18 Deffress  Ave 
Ashevi l le ,  NC 28803 

9 



Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Workman [dworkman18@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 3:28 AM 
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
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
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

David Wo rkman 

21 4th EM Street  
Marion,  NC 28752 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joshua Cal laway Oosh1980jac@gmall .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 3:26 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Ih 

I  5  lO'Vt  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
N.C.  Uuiiu^^ 

I^m w ri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the grid .  I t - ' s  c r i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the ai r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Joshua Cal laway 

21 Azalea Or 
Arden,  NC 28704 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark Huntley [drmarknwnc@aoi .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 3:14 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 I 

Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commission 

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure tha t  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c leanj  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ica l  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
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

Mark Huntley 

228 Estate  Drive 
Hendersonvi l le ,  NC 28739 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mariel  Huegel  [ocean_mariel@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 3:10 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  I\1C U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  booming s olar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrastructure^ and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  
I  USE W IND A ND S OLAR A ND IT IS MY R IGHT T O D O SO! MIND Y OUR O WN B USINESS -  WE N EED 
SUSTAINABLE A ND R ENEWABLE RE SOURCES -  OIL IS NOT T HE A NSWER North Carol ina 's  so lar  industry 
has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added solar  capaci ty  in  2013^ and we 
should be helping to  drive the so lar  industry 's  growth rather  than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely^ 

Marie l  Huegel  

2016 Champion Drive 
Morehead Ci ty ,  NC 2855 7 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rebecca Taylor  [ rmarc75@hotmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 3:00 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

mt 15 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
H.C.  .. .  ^ 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c leanj  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fue ls  that  
pol lute  the ai r  and water^ threaten the publ ic  heal th  and cont r ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

S incerely ,  

Rebecca Taylor  

4005 Glen Laurel  Dr 
Raleigh,  NC 27612 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Peggy Wynn [casat ranio@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 2:53 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

f i l e d  
1 5 2S1'i 

Dean NC U t i l i t ies  Commissionj  
p.  OJ ' rf?  

I  support  solan energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
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
old way of  doing business .  Our economy t hr ives  on innovat ion^ competi t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerelyj  

Peggy lA lynn 

122 Bag End Road 
Hendersonvi l lCj  NC 28739 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: Debbie Long [Dmill is long@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday,  ApriM 5,2014 2:11 AM ^ 
To: Statements  m |  f; ir i  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-1 GO Sub 83 i 

& r f js ̂  s «•' 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ j. . .  

| \S< '  5 
I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  m eter ing reduces the need f or  expensive power plants  and infrast ructuroj  and dr ives  local  
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

Debbie  Long 

3117 W axhaw Marvin Rd 
Waxhaw, NC 28173 
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Mount,  Gaii  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

8 Barnes [s208barnes@yahoo,com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 2:41 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

J  H HfJ  
I" S 

Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commission riC.Uuii ikt-Ou.uii i iSSiot !  

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina ' s  booming so lar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure^ and drives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  so lar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013j  and we sh ould be help ing to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerelyj  

S Barnes 

1707 woodland rd 
garner^ NC 27529 ^ 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brenda Parsons [notaford44@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 2:40 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

^ ^ w m p jp-® 
^'1 ' l -ps  \h¥W 

Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commission ir ' l ' j iOf- ' rS 
N.C Utii i i i  ".Comr. i sGsion 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming s olar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrastructure ,  and dr ives  local  
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

Brenda Parsons 

4806 Cedarl ine Dr 
greensboro,  NC 27409 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

michele  skeele  [skeele@morrisbb.net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 2:29 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-10G Sub 83 \ 5 Wi 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission M 0  : r"  r  

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
c lean energy^ the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infras tructure^ and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and inves tment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capacity  in  2013^ and we sh ould be helping to  drive the solar  indust ry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely ,  

michele  skeele  

519 3rd ave west  
hendersonvi l le ,  NC 28739 

4 



iJ'a" i i slv 
0^ » > I 

Mount, Gail 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ken Mauney [kennethdmauney@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 2:16 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

r 
i-

ID 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
, V H •i'lce 

iM.( :  i t s ' i""  omipiss lon 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t^s  cri t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the air  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank yo u.  

Sincerely 

Ken Mau ney 1 5 20tt 
4012 Angler  Ave 
Apt/Suite  
Durham, NC 27703 

H.C. tJti'.itifts a)rr!i''"H'jion 
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Mount,  Gail  IJ ii' "li !isi  ̂

From: Adam Versenyi  [gi ideradam@gmail .com] 
Sent: Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 2:37 AM 
To: Statements  „  
Subject :  RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 | -  |  C 

i:P2 1. 5  20Fi  
Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commissionj  

C.inrk 's  Oi ire  
, M 0 Con imission 

writ ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energyfair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure tha t  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t rans i t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the air  and water^ threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Adam Ve rsenyi  

205 Ol eander  Road 
Carrboro,  NC 27510 
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Mount,  Gaii  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Barry Gower [bwgower@coastalnet .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:21 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ 

I  support  North Carolina 's  s t rong net  meter ing polic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
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

Barry Gower • 

2222 O akley Rd 
Stokes,  NC 27884 
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Mount,  Gaii  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sue Kocher  [Stockdogk@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10:29 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission I Offce 
H.C ; i. ..Cjrffiiiissfcn 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t rans i t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pollute  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  health  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely ,  

Sue Kocher  

6408 King Lawrence rd 
Raleigh,  NC 27607 
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Mount,  Gail  L u 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Catherine Moses [Onefinedayagain@aoi .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 6:59 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure tha t  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
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

Catherine Moses 

1701 Reynolda Rd 
Winston-Salem, NC 27104 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Donna Meyer  [dmoyer3@ec.rr .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 7:00 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 i p p 15 fcir/' 

HI i \  '  

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commissionj  M.G. IJ'uMKS Ca.Biiiission 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by g iving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
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

Thank you .donna moyer  145 Sunset  Drive 

Sincerely,  

Donna Moyer  

145 Sunset  Drive 
Cedar  Point  
Cedar  Point ,  NC 28584 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeremy Jones [k ingpinmgo@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri i  14,  2014 7:01 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

11 

I , : i  5  2 8 i ^ i  

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission,  ( .r rk 'sOiros  
K,C. Uiiiitwsi OuiswiiiSSion 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infres tructure ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s tate  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  dr ive the solar  indust ry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank yo u.  

Sincerely,  

Jeremy Jones 

802 W. Jackson St  
Mayodan,  NC 27027 
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Mount, Gai! i ikrA 'ks 

From: Lisa Finlay [If iniay1960@gmai l .com] 
Sent: Monday,  April  14,  2014 9.22 PM r '& 
To: Statements  E  |  1^,, V,J ,  ' t J  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 i ' 

APR 1  • '  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  Ci sLsDi 

I  suppor t  solar  energy and net  metering in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lect r ic i ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  elec tr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  also provides  
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

Lisa  Finlay 

2433 Wrightwood ave 
Durham, NC 27705 

12 



Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Erika juhl in  [Erika@erikasbackyard.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10:29 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commissionj  

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By encouraging private  investment  in  
c lean energy^ the s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  booming so lar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrast ructure ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincere ly,  

Erika juhl in  

5830b Whitney rd 
Graham, NC 27253 
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Mount,  Gaii  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bwgower@coastainet .com 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 2:08 AM 
Statements  
Re:  Do Not  Reply 

If"  I  tm L i  

I apologize for this automatic reply to your email. 

To control spam, I now allow incoming messages only from senders I have approved beforehand. 

If you would like to be added to my list of approved senders, please fill out the short request form (see link 
below). Once I approve you, I will receive your original message in my inbox. You do not need to resend your 
message. I apologize for this one-time inconvenience. 

Click the link below to fill out the request: 

https:/7webmail.pas.earthlink.net/wam/addme?a=bwgower@coastalnet.com&id=^l 1 e3-c464-541 ebdfB-afcl -
00144fe24e06 



Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aramati  ishaya [aramati l  @yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14 ,  2014 6:59 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

h J 14 i  

nir .ns  
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission nXi Uu'..uvwGas'...i.a3a 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t rans i t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a i r  and water^ threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

aramati  ishaya 

255 Lancaster  S t  
W, NC 2710 6 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Subject: 

James H henderson | jhenders029@embarqmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 2:06 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission,  

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lect r ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s tate  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our econo my t hr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

James H hend erson 

224 Wy ndfal l  Lane 
Clayton,  NC 27527 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kris t in  Bulpi t t  [Kiwi9899@hotmai l .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:03 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission C!''r!''s Ois'ce 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and so lar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  tha t  
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

Kris t in  Bulpi t t  

145 Ryan rd  
Pi t tsboro,  NC 27312 
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Mount,  Gail  ' i  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

m I 5 20Fi  
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  '  c:  -tXi  

H.C.Udi i ik.w ta 'S i. j . i s . - . iOi i  
I - 'm w ri t ing to  you t oday in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  rece ive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  tha t  
pol lute  the a ir  and w ater ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincere ly,  

Steve Ensley 

38 Sluder  Br Rd 
Leicester ,  NC 28748 

Steve Ensley [s tevee4554@gmail .org]  
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 6:56 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

5 
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Mount,  Gail  ' I f l ' l  ^  'Z'f  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

API? 1 5 2Qtt 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ 

Clerk's  Off 'ce  
I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  met i l%rl ' f®§ri 'ves®f3?"^^ 
investment  by g iving proper ty owners  the opt ion to  generate  their  own e lec tr ic i ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business.  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Nancy K Clark 

1701 Deermouse W ay 
Hendersonvi l le ,  NC 28792 

Nancy K Clark [c larknancy2000@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:35 PM 
Statements  i -  « s  g--  r«  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 f"  |  i p,; ;  l - i , ;  

6 



iJ;";ia&LCOPY 
Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Apri l  Harget t  [apr i lwharget t@aol .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:06 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 F i L E 13 

APR 1 5 2 81'! 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Clerk's Office 

N.C. Utilities Commis.sion 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina ' s  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r i se  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we sh ould be helping to  drive the solar  indust ry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  metering s tandards.  

Thank you .  

Sincerely,  

Apri l  Harget t  

9721 Running Cedar  lane 
Indian Trai l ,  NC 28079 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ms george [georgefam56@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 6:55 PM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F i > r) 

APS i s  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  
Clerk's i Wiia 

N.C. Utilitigs Gomrniasior 

I  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carolina 's  booming so lar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need f or  expensive power plants  and infrastructure ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and inves tment .  

North Carol ina 's  so lar  industry has  helped our  s tate  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
so lar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we should be help ing to  drive the solar  indust ry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

ms george 

6114 dolman dr  
s tedman,  NC 28391 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cameron Malcolm,  Jr  [camjr64@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 6:54 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

1"  I  « ,  

APR 1 5  2BI ' )  

Dear  I\1C Ut i l i t ies  Commission^ 
Clerk's Office 

N.C. Utiliiies CoiiKnissiof! 

I  support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  metering pol ic ies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
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

Cameron Malcolm,  3r  

2500 Dals ton Lane 
Charlot te ,  NC 28210 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Heather  Troxler  [bluebyte22@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:08 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

f  l i r  D  

APR 1 5 im 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Clerk's Otiics 

N.C, UiiiiiiOii Coiiiirifssiof 

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
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Heather  Troxler  

437 Ridgeway Avenu e 
S tatesvi l le ,  NC 2867 7 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject; 

Will iam Trossen [mayorbl l lmn@ilve.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 6:54 PM 
Statements  
RE; Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

'  f '  ' '  1} 
" i 5 •,::a 

W.G'. UMihtii, Commwsiot 
APi I 5 2 014 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
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

Wil l iam Trossen 

105 Brucie  Ct  
Point  Harbor ,  NC 27964 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Will iam Woody [obxsoi lman@gmall .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14.  2014 6:54 PM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

APi? 15 2 i i  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Gierk's (Mice 
N.C. Uiililias Coinrnission 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By e ncouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming so lar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure^ and drives  local  
job creat ion and inves tment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013^ and we should be helping to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  metering s tandards.  

Thank yo u.  

Sincerely,  

Wil l iam Woody 

PO Bo x 503 
Manteo,  NC 27954 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patt ie  Baughman [denpatbea@msn.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:08 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

I  i '  r . j  
APfl 1 5 2 8H 

Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commission,  
Clertc's Office 

N.C. Utiises Comrnission 

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

Pat t ie  Baughman 

801 Red Lighthouse Lane 
Wilmington,  NC 28412 



/.'i 

Mount,  Gail  
' if ja I'l-i >.•! u f* i , opy 

From: Sharon Cardinal  [sharoncardinal9@gmail .com] 
Sent: Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:31 PM 
To;  Statements  f®" i  i  r -  «"•% 
Subject: RE: Docket  E-1 DO Sub 83 fc;  i J  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ 
APR 1 5 2 0t'i 

Clerk's (Jftice 
, . N..C. Utilities Coiimiissior) 

I  support  so lar  energy and net  metering in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fair  credi t  for  the surplus  elec tr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
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

Sharon Cardinal  

8927 Sedgley Dr 
Wilmington^ NC 28412 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Karen Koontz [kjkoffers@gmai l .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15.  2014 1:58 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 APR 1 5 2 014 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Ci-»rk's Office 

M,C Ulil ifies Oornmission 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t ' s  cri t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fue ls  that  
pollute  the air  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina ' s  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Karen Koontz 

175 Eighth Avenue 
New York,  NY 10011 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cathy Moran [ca thymoran59@hotmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:01 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 F L 1 

«  1 5 2SS 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Citark' s  Ofiicfc 
N ,C .U t i i 'uesCoiTimission 

I  suppor t  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By e ncouraging private  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carolina 's  booming solar  industry.  
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

Cathy Moran 

1711 Club Rd 
Char lot te ,  NC 28205 
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Mount,  Gail  

'  fS 

1 B" 

From: Danny Johnson [c lkJ2557@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday,  Apri l  14 ,  2014 10:19 PM 
To: Statements  C i B 
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 'i ti tL 

m 15 2sr)  
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  

C.lprk'.s Office 
M.C Ulil rtics Cornmissiop 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  metering and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  c r i t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a i r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Danny Dohnson 

7910 North Point  blvd 
room 116 
Winston S alem, NC 27106 
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Mount,  Gail  

ipi: i. a iV\i 

From: Patr icia  Johnson [pjohnsonpa@yahoo.com] 
Sent :  Monday,  ApriM 4,  2014 8:02 PM «  » „ 
To:  Statements  f "  |  S fc .  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

1 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  
N.C. UlilitieR CoitiRnssior 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own elect ric i ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  elect ric i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Uti l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way o f  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our econo my thr ives  on innovat ion,  compet i t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Patr ic ia  Johnson 

19 Sevan Court  
Ashevi l le ,  NC 28806 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Rubin [ tessra2@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11 ;29 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission 
Ci.'rk's Office 

N.C tJtiliiicc ilooimission 

I  support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing polic ies .  By encouraging private  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s tate 's  exist ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
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

Theresa Rubin 

145-E Hunt  Club Lane 
Raleigh,  NC 27506 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tony Basinger  [choirman20000@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:03 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

13 I -1 :.f; 3 

mi 15 m 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Gl-^sk'.s Oiiice 

N.C. Uiililiiio Coannission 

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

Tony Basinger  

20622 Myst ic  Cove Road 
Cornelius ,  NC 28031 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

laura  Young [dewdancefarm@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:31 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

AFP. I I'.Tfi 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission OS'ir'<'s Otiice 
N.C UliiitelJOiriirtission 

I - 'm w rit ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t ' s  cri t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from d ir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the ai r  and water ,  threaten the public  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

laura  Young 

3400 Deep R iver  Rd 
Sanford,  NC 27330 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kel i ie  morgan [roadrunnernc67@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:01 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

f-i  js . i t  *•-
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  suppor t  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving property owners  the opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lec tr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
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

kel l ie  morgan 

400 robbins  In  
lexington,  NC 27292 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael  McVay [mkmGvay35@aol .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 7:59 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission M c  A.i  s . i i iss ion 

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
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion^ competi t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Michael  McVay 

509 Indian Branch Drive 
Morr isvi l le ,  NC 27560 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Henry Nicholson [niGhotime@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:31 PM 
Sta tements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

f i l e d  
API1 1  5  2Bh  

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Clerk's OHice^ ^ 

N.C. Utities Corfiniissiorr 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t^s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away fr om dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
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

Henry Nicholson 

9134 Morro w Mil l  Rd 
Mebane,  NC 27302 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Randy Neighbarger  [Randyn@duke.edu]  
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 7:59 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

ir-if li f £». f'J 

Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commission Cicfls's Oiisce 
IM.C. Uliiife CoiHirtission 

I^m w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol icies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lu te  the a ir  and water^ threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely ,  

Randy Neighbarger  

1  Bloem C ourt  
Durham, NC 27707 
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Mount, Gail 

From: Deborah schafer  [dt i l ewoman@aol .com] 
Sent: Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:11 PM if  i  
To:  Statements  1"  
Subject: RE Dock et  E-100 Sub 83 ,  

i  Mh 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  N.C.Ui i i iu^ i 'wj.n .f f lSS!on 

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by giving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  electr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
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

Deborah schafer  

138 gordon rd 
Wilmington,  NC 28401 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gary Stewart  [s tewart .gary25@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:02 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

I  

)!>'ce 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by g iving property owners  the opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
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

gary Stewart  

49 honeysuckle st 
Clyde, NC 28721 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alix Bowman [xi labow@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:01 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

,4PR 1 5 2 311 
Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commission Clark's Of re 

W.C. IJiiliyes Goniriiission 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ica l  to  support  a  t rans i t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a i r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Alix Bowman 

2527 G lendale  Ave 
Durham, NC 27704 
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Mount,  Gail  OPY 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tammy Barr  [mamabookelf@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 11:29 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

;  ! I 5  
, • . i  2 0 t t  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission r<{. (WiC0 
N G .  ocfiHsii ss iQH 

I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  rece ive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransit ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a i r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Tammy Barr  

4222 Garden Street  
Winston Salem, NC 27105 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject; 

Hans Gruhn [Hansgruhn@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10:21 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 F I i 

m 1 ^ 2-^ Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Clerk's 

I  suppor t  solar  energy and net  metering in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter |408Jt i l f t i '^-^§ '^ ' 'P®Wate 
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own electr ic i ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  e lect r ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
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

Hans Gruhn 

1804 Li t l le  3ohn Dr 
Morganton 
Morganton^ NC 28655 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lynn Harr is  [c leokat812@hotmaii ,com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:01 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Office 
JoKimissiOfs 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  

I ' 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ica l  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the ai r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Lynn Harr is  

311 S .  6th St  
Wilmington,  NC 28401 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Nicholson [nichot ime@gmail .com] 
Monday,  April  14,  2014 11:32 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 |.CCf 1 S 4fi|4 

Cterk's Otkce 
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission M.C. Utililioc Coiiiriiission 

I  support  North Carol ina ' ' s  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By e ncouraging private  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r i se  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we sh ould be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina* 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Mary Nicholson 

9134 Morrow M il l  Rd 
Mebane,  NC 27302 
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Mount,  Gail  

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dustin Keppler  [dtkeppler@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 8:00 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

m 1 ^ 2 81^ 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission C[oH' 's  (H?co 

N.C.Uyi!t fuuC:on!i . i fe3iot i  

I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  metering and so lar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  rece ive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
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

Dust in  Keppler  

5232 Milford Road 
Charlot te ,  NC 28210 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Warren [kayncmmt@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10:19 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

l\w:| I '3 ilt t |  \l 
Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission^ 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing drives  private  
investment  by giving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lectr ic i ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lec tr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way o f  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our econo my t hr ives  on innovat ionj  compet i t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  '  

Sincerely^ 

Kay Warren 

627 Fieldale  Place 
High Point ,  27265 
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OFF' 
Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Anthony Floras  [ tonflo1@gmai l .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:10 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 m!  5) 

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission 
Chfii'sOtPce 

l4.C.Urife3 Commission 

I  support  North Carol ina-"s  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
c lean energy,  the  s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
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

Anthony Flores  

917 Shelby Dr 
Apt .  B 
Greensboro,  NC 27409 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: Asher  Putterman [asherput terman@gmail .com] 
Sent: Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:11 PM I 
To: Statements  
Subject: RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

(li'Tk's OfSce 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  NXIUtiiiliesammissic 

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

Asher  Put terman 

387 Wil le t t  Or 
Hot  Springs,  NC 2874 3 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chris t ine Czerniejewski  [s i lvermoondragonsf i ight@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 9:11 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  C^rlcHcK'-  -
N.C. iMncCanZissm 

I  m wri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t rans i t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
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

Chr is t ine Czerniejewski  

700 Brighton Road 
Durham, NC 27707 
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Mount,  Gail  

f  \  .7 f '  /y  y ;  ,7.  ; |  / ;  £ '  , r , ; .  ••& a  

From: Hugh Criswel l  [hec@med.UNC.edu]  
Sent: Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 6:47 PM i 
To:  Statements  i»»i  j  » »« pi-a  
Subject; RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 [i  I '  > .  i i li  I J  i 

A?JI 1 S 20F'I Ci.'msOi-'ap 
Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  * N.C.Uiil toCa.n i . i is s!ori  

C'-rk's 0-nce 
N.C. ULiikius (yriiiitjission 

I  suppor t  North Carol ina- 's  s trong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
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

Hugh C riswel l  

2519 Hoot  Owl Dr 
Hil lsborough,  NC 27278 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ear l  cazi re  [eaedcaz@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 7:57 PM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 F  i  L  E  1 3  

ap:: 15 2att 
Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Cl'-rk's Oifice 

N.C. Uiiiic;: Cuininission 
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

ear l  cazire  

8815 arrow s t reet  
hickory,  NC 28601 
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Mount,  Gail  

"^rom: 
ant: 

fo: 
Subject: 

Kathy Jaeck [Keiaeck@bellsouth.net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:41 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission,  

I support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s tate 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we s hould be helping to  drive the solar  indust ry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

S incere ly ,  

Kathy Daeck 

11230 Dohnson Davis  Rd 
jn tersvi l le ,  NC 28078 
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Mount,  Gail  

jnt: 
I o: 
Subject; 

gordon minard [gordonminard@embarqmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:40 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

t»,nr'i 1 'k 'yv;;. 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina ' s  booming so lar  industry .  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infras tructurc j  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and inves tment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013^ and we sh ould be helping to  dr ive the solar  indust ry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  • 

S incerely^ 

gordon minard 

269 Ernest  Brown Rd 
Mlingtonj  27546 

8 



Mount, Gail OfFiC 
•^rom: 

ant: 
To: 
Subject: 

Donna Lyer ly [donna@yonderways.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:39 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  ; .re  

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  tha t  
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

Donna Lyerly 

725 Greenwood Dr 
Hendersonvi l le ,  NC 28791 
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"=rom: 
ant: 

fo: 
Subject: 

sarah plummer [sarahplummer@att .net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:39 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

.J r ?  t.us. fi I ^ I* j 1 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission •0 

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion^ compet i t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

sarah plummer 

5308 folgers  mil l  rd  
jul ian,  NC 27283 
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"^rom: 
ent: 

To: 
Subject; 

Kent  Chatf ield  [grannieann234@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:38 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ '**•10 IKli ; ; . , . ;  

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By encouraging private  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s ta te 's  exist ing pol icies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrastructure^ and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013^ and we should be help ing to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Kent  Chatf ie ld  

4007 Cottonwood Trai l  NE 
a landj  NC 28451 • 
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Mount,  Gail  
OFFICIAL COPY 

Prom: 
ent: 

fo: 
Subject: 

Patr ic ia  Harms [patron7@ec.rr .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:37 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 / 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
(" ' 11} 

I t  makes no sense to  abandon net  metering.  I  suppor t  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing 
pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  
support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  Net  metering reduces the need for  expensive 
power plants  and infras tructure,  and dr ives  local  job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we s hould be helping to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Patr ic ia  Harms 

814 S .  Yaupon Terrace 
•>rehead Ci ty ,  NC 28557 

1 



"^rom: 
ant :  

To: 
Subject: 

Anna Bradshaw [shagdancers@hotmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:36 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

IT ;  s T  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  MC' ' " '  i ,„  

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

Anna Bradshaw 

P.O.  Box 3083 
Clinton,  NC 28329 
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ent: 

To: 
Subject: 

All ison Gillespie  tamgil lespie@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:36 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  '  " 

I ' 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  cont r ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the grid .  I t - ' s  cr i t ica l  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the air  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  The 
consumer pays a  lot  of  money f or  the solar  they ins tal l .  They should be able  to  reap the 
benefi ts  from i t !  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

All ison Gil lespie  

1820 Green Creek Drive 
Columbus,  NC 28722 
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Mount,  Gail  

' ^ rom; 
ent;  

fo: 
Subject: 

David Peckham [hasty@mail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apr i l  15,  2014 9:35 AM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-10D Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own elect r ic i ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lec tr ici ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  the ir  
old way of  doing business.  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ionj  compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

David Peckham 

540 N 34th St  
Milwaukee,  WI 53208 
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Mount,  Gail  
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ant: 

To: 
Subject: 

Phil ip  saimon [gurun@beiisouth .net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:34 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission C  i ' ' £ , C . V ' G  
N.C lJUlt.iv-. (/Jfrsifisnion 

Any a ct ion on the par t  of  the commission that  weakens t he net  meter ing pol icy wil l  be an 
act ion against  the people  of  North Carol ina.  This  would a lso s trengthen the bel ief  of  most  
c i t izens that  the corporat ions have more inf luence than that  of  the  c i t izens.  

Do not  support  the  monopoly of  Duke Energy.  

Sincerely,  

Phi l ip  Salmon 
Canton,  NC 

Sincerely,  

Phi l ip  salmon 

365 Zion 's  Trai l  
Canton,  NC 28716 
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Mount, Gail OFFICIAL COPY 
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ant: 
To; 
Subject: 

Janis  Phi l l ips  | jphi l l ips@ec.r r .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:33 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission H.C IJ t i  n  

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
old way of  doing business .  Our economy t hr ives  on innovat ionj  compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

3anis  Phi l l ips  

235 Oakland Dr 
Wilmington,  NC 28405 
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•^rom: 
ant: 

To: 
Subject: 

Jonny Thompson [seaswept@mac.Gom] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:32 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission ty.c it ,1 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
c lean energy^ the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  suppor t  North Carol ina 's  booming s olar  industry .  
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

Donny Thompson 

523 W. Wilkinson Street  
111 Devi l  Hi l ls ,  NC 27948 
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Mount,  Gail  
OFFICIAL COPY 

'^rom: 
int: 

fo:  
Subject: 

Gregory Buchold [greg.buchold@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:29 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F i 0,.,. 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  HC IJ'At  

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and so lar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away f rom dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Gregory Buchold 

713 Kipl ing Way 
Durham, NC 27713 
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Mount, Gail OFFinj/" 
•^rorn: 

jnt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephen Metel i t s  [metel i t s@usa.net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:28 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  i\IC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  '  

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
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

Stephen Metel i ts  

77 Fearr ington Post  
I t tsboro,  NC 27312 
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Mount,  Gail  OFFICIAL 
'•om: 
jnt: 

I o: 
Subject: 

Melissa  Byrd [mel issa_byrd@ncsu.edu]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:28 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
l\|.C 

I  support  North Carolina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy^ the s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
Net  metering reduces the need f or  expensive power plants  and infrastructure,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capacity  in  2013,  and we should be help ing to  drive the solar  industry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i ts  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincere ly,  

Melissa  Byrd 

113 Bonner  Court  
i ry ,  NC 2751 1 
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Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commissionj  

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t rans i t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
pol lu te  the a ir  and water^ threaten the public  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Lisa  Magee 

604 Walcot t  Way 
Gary,  NC 27519 

Lisa Magee [ l lsamagee@earthl ink.net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15.  2014 9:28 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 
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fo;  
Subject: 

David Taylor  [davidbt2@hotmai i .com] 
Tuesday,  April  15,  2014 9:25 AM 
Statements  
RE; Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  '  '  i . ,  

I  support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
c lean energy,  the s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina ' s  booming so lar  industry .  
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

Remember,  our  chi ldren 's  futures  depend on a  safe ,  c lean environment!!  Think ahead 7  
generat ions :D 

Thank you.  

Sincerely ,  

David Taylor  

1702 Lennoxvi l le  RD 
Beaufort ,  NC 28516 
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Mount,  Gail  

"^rom; 
ant: 

To: 
Subject: 

Craig Harms [charms@ec.rr .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:25 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  IMC Ut i l i t ies  Commission,  
C '  r '  C t  • 

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By e ncouraging private  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrast ructure ,  and dr ives  local  
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

Craig Harms 

1812 Fisher  St  
i rehead City,  NC 28557 
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Dennis  Fi t ter  [p i t ter thepot ter@charter .net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15 ,  2014 9:23 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-1D0 Sub 83 

D 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  

I  suppor t  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  metering pol ic ies .  By encouraging private  investment  in  
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

Dennis  Fi t ter  

5858 Soco 
aggie  val ley,  NC 28751 
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Mount,  Gail  
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Subject: 

Apri l  Tacey-Dickinson [apetacey@aoi .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:23 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U ti l i t ies  Commission,  "  

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

Apri l  Tacey-Dickinson 

5 Forest  Creek Dr 
i rham, NC 27713 
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Mount,  Gail  

snt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tim Andrews [ t landrews@at t .net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:23 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ NC i jyuJ" '*  1  

I  support  North Carol ina ' ' s  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the s tate 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  indust ry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infras tructure ,  and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  so lar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013,  and we sh ould be helping to  dr ive the solar  indust ry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Tim Andr ews 

2602 I r ish Creek Road 
i rganton,  NC 28655 
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Subject: 

nicole  grande [nicg7000@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:19 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

i f yi- i ^ ! 

i 0'''i. k "f" '' APR 15 7m 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  

I  suppor t  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving proper ty owners  the option to  generate  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Uti l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our economy t hr ives  on innovat ion,  competi t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely ,  

nicole  grande 

87 brevard 
87 1/2 Brevard rd 
Ashevi l le ,  NC 28805 
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I o: 

Carl  Nyberg [CHNyberg@aol .com] 
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
energy to  the gr id.  I t - 's  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pollute  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina ' ' s  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Carl  Nyberg 

9  Buckingham Ct  
Ashevi l le ,  NC 28803 
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Mount,  Gai!  
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To: 
Subject: 

David Hardt  [hardtd@embarqmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 9:18 AM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

f  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the grid .  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the ai r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

David Hardt  

421 N.  Main S t  
Roxboro,  NC 27573 
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Barbara Wilson [ iadymossrose@gmail .com] 
Tuesday.  Apri l  15,  2014 9:17 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub f  k 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  
A,fi{ 1 5 2 1114 

I  suppor t  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these polic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Barbara Wilson '  

310 N.  Henry S t  
Stonevi l le ,  NC 27048 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alyce walker  [aiyce@alycewalker .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:59 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F I L. E D 
Mil \ 6 7M>) 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

Clcrk'r. Office 
tsl.C Utiliti e? Commission 

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

a lyce walker  

1500 rut ledge ave 
char lot te ,  NC 28211 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Diane Jackson [di jacks@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:59 PM 
Statements  
RE.  Docket  E-1DD Sub 83 

F ii P.. n D 
15 

Clerk's Office 
N.C UtiiitiesCommissiori 

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

Diane Jackson 

1605 Conrad Rd 
Lewisvi l le ,  NC 27023 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Charlot te  Coolik [char lo t teacool ik@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:59 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Clerk's (riiic 
N.C. Uiiliiies Co(!!iTii.s,siot 

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
pol lute  the a i r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and cont r ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina ' s  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Charlot te  Coolik 

1911 smoke r idge Court  
#4 
Charlot te ,  NC 28210 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janet  Alien [ lglgcny@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:53 PM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Cleiik'stliiiCS^ _ 
M c UuMiou (loKiTiission 

I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  suppor t  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransit ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a i r  and water ,  threaten the public  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carolina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Janet  Allen 

606 C ar l ton 
Durham, NC 27701 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monica Val i ier  [val l ier .moniGa@gmail .Gom] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:31 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F 11.  E  0  
mi  ̂

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
GiCfk's Oiiice 

N.C. UiiiitKu, Goiradissior-

I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and so lar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa ir  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely ,  

Monica Val i ier  

8017 Ki lcash Ct  
Clemmons,  NC 27012 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joe Jackson [ joel izJ@yahoo.com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 1:03 PM 
Statements  
RE; Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

S ' - m !  C D  
tZi' '  

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  ClcfU's Ohice 
N.C. Uliliiio.1 Goi'ittfiissior-

I  support  North Carol ina- 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol icies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
c lean energy^ the s ta te 's  exis t ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming solar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power p lants  and infrastructure^ and dr ives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  industry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capaci ty  in  2013^ and we should be helping to  dr ive the solar  industry 's  growth rather  
than s tanding in  i ts  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerelyj  

Joe Jackson 

1627 Tom's  Creek Church Rd 
Pi lot  Mountain^ NC 27041 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kelly Graham [kel ly1gr@aol ,com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 1:08 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

«  a 1  n  k.,, 1'^ 

N.C. ukiiiea Goini mission 
Clortc's Oii'ce 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Comrt i iss ionj  

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing drives  pr ivate  
investment  by g iving property owners  the opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lectr ici ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  a lso provides  
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

Kel ly  Graham 

P.O.  Box 5108 
Charlot te^ NC 28205 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Maggie Ell is  [magel l is@tr iad. rr .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 1:08 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

L E D  
mi t 5 2St'i 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Ofi'ce 
N.C UiilmaiCommis-sion 

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fai r  credi t  for  the surplus  elec tr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id.  I t  also provides  
customer choice in  a  s tate  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Uti l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way o f  doing business .  Our economy thr ives  on innovat ion^ competi t ion and choice .  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine t hese pol ic ies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Maggie El l is  

2227 Burton Rd 
Thomasvi l lej  NC 27360 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kara Dodson [kara .m.dodson@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apr i l  15,  2014 12:51 PM 
Statements  
RE:  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

kf t  1 5  H'Ff  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Clerk's ntf'ce 
f^.C Ulilitieu C;o.riffl5.-.ion 

I  support  so lar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lect r ici ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protec t  their  
old way of  doing business .  Our econo my t hr ives  on innovat ion^ compet i t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any at tempt  to  undermine these pol icies .  

Thank you.  

Sincerely^ 

Kara Dodson 

171 Grand Blvd 
Boone,  NC 28607 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Anne Teresa O'Gwin [a tcogwin@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:51 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

fl' f' 

Arv 1 

*i 4i 

Dear l\ iC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Glirks (Hi'ce 

N.C. UliW-iai Co<iiiiiiss!or< 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id.  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  suppor t  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
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

Anne Terese O'Gwin 

136 Long Branch RD 
Swannanoa,  NC 28778 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Charles  Humble [Ghashumble@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:51 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F I L E D  

ClarkL Oiiice 

Dear I \IC U t i l i t ies  Commission N.C.UiiiilioaCo.n.ijission 

I  support  North Cardinals  s trong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
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

Charles  Humble 

910 Emory Drive 
Chapel  Hi l l ,  NC 27517 
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Mount,  Gail  f 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Donald B arker  [wolvesdenobx@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:53 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

p; i I n r| I I  N 

APR 1 5 2011 

Cinrk's (.lifica 
N.C. Uliiiiics Comisiission 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission,  

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fai r  c redi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from d ir ty  fossi l  fuels  tha t  
pollute  the ai r  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely ,  

Donald Barker  

23 13th Ave 
Southern Shores ,  NC 27949 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

randy sai ler  [ rcsai ler@beu.midco.net]  
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:30 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Gicfks OHice 

M.C I Jlilificb Commission 

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

randy sa i ler  

1018 cherry lane 
beulah ,  NO 58523 
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Mount ,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lesl ie  Pruneau [bubblegumamerican@yahoo.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 5:59 PM " 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Clark 's  Office 

N.C Utdiiiar. CommiRiion 

I  suppor t  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carol ina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  private  
investment  by giving property owners  the  opt ion to  genera te  their  own e lect r ici ty  while  
receiving fa i r  credi t  for  the surplus  e lect r ic i ty  they provide to  the grid .  I t  a lso provides  
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

Lesl ie  Pruneau 

5614 Lambshire  Drive 
Raleigh,  NC 27612 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Zimmerman [frn8a0c0u@feont ier  com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 6:01 PM 
Statements  
RE.  Docket  E-100 Sub 83 t  i  LI  -  y  

iiTil  i  3  

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Ci'^k's Office 
NC CGmmis<?iori 

I  support  North Carol ina 's  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
clean energy,  the  s ta te 's  exist ing pol ic ies  support  North Carol ina 's  booming so lar  industry.  
Net  meter ing reduces the need for  expensive power plants  and infrestructure ,  and drives  local  
job creat ion and investment .  

North Carol ina 's  solar  indust ry has  helped our  s ta te  r ise  to  2nd in  the nat ion for  added 
solar  capacity  in  2013,  and we should be helping to  drive the solar  indust ry 's  growth ra ther  
than s tanding in  i t s  way.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank y ou.  

Sincerely,  

Susan Zimmerman 

PO Bo x 10 2 
Sylva,  NC 28779 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nancy Barnet t  [barnet tnancy@me.com] 
Monday,  Apri l  14,  2014 10 '40 PM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 IwXt s ^  

OiPffisOl ifCt  
N.C. Utiiities UurnrT.*ission 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission^ 

I- 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol icies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  their  contr ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  cr i t ica l  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away from dir ty  foss i l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the a ir  and water ,  threaten the publ ic  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Nancy Barnet t  

40 Buck S prings Acres  
Candler ,  NC 28715 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Roger  Priddy [Rogersherryp7@hotmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:51 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

1 201-1 

Dear  NC U t i l i t ies  Commission Office _ _ 
utiliiie&> Commission 

I  support  solar  energy and net  meter ing in  North Carolina.  Net  meter ing dr ives  pr ivate  
investment  by giving proper ty owners  the  opt ion to  generate  their  own e lect r ic i ty  while  
receiving fa ir  credi t  for  the surplus  e lectr ic i ty  they provide to  the gr id .  I t  a lso provides  
customer choice in  a  s ta te  with an otherwise monopolized energy market .  Ut i l i t ies  companies  
should not  be s tanding in  the way of  American ingenui ty  and customer choice to  protect  their  
old way of  doing business.  Our economy thr ives  on innovat iooj  competi t ion and choice.  

Please oppose any a t tempt  to  undermine these pol ic ies .  

Thank you .  

Sincerely^ 

Roger  Pr iddy 

122 lakeside dr ive 
Walnut-Cove,  NC 27052 
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Mount,  Gail  
ClffiiesAL COPY 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Luke Fitzwater  [ luke. t . f i tzwater@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri i  15,  2014 12:45 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F  PI I ,  E  D  
An 1 5 23!'i 

Dear NC U ti l i t ies  Commission 
Clerk's Of kce 

N.C. Utities Commfesion 

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

Luke Fi tzwater  

10700 S pruce Knob Lane 
Char lot te ,  NC 28214 
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Mount,  Gaii  
y r^/i ti/'-~ W f » (. J iJPY 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Barker  [ l indaobx@gmail .com] 
Monday,  Apr i l  14,  2014 10:37 PM 
Sta tements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F H lH D I ,  ;  V "  -

t 5 23F 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission 

Clerk's Office 
N.C. Utilities Commission 

I 'm wri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol ic ies  ensure that  customers  receive fa i r  credi t  for  thei r  cont r ibut ion of  c lean,  renewable 
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

Linda Barker  

23 1 3th Avenue 
Southern Shores ,  NC 27949 
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Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alan Grau [alan@sevenstarevents .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 12:46 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 m. I s 2oi'i 

Dear IMC U t i l i t ies  Commission 
Cloik's Office 

N.C. Utiliids Commission 

I - 'm w ri t ing to  you today in  support  of  net  meter ing and solar  energy.  Fair  net  meter ing 
pol icies  ensure tha t  customers  receive fai r  credi t  for  thei r  contr ibut ion of  c lean^ renewable 
energy to  the gr id .  I t - ' s  c r i t ical  to  support  a  t ransi t ion away fro m dir ty  fossi l  fuels  that  
pol lute  the air  and water ,  threaten the public  heal th  and contr ibute  to  cl imate  change.  

Please do not  weaken North Carol ina- 's  net  meter ing s tandards.  

Thank you.  

S incerely ,  

Alan Grau 

PO Box 964 
Ashevi l le ,  NC 28802 
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i » u r i  
Mount,  Gail  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

coi leen kalen [queencol ieen964@gmail .com] 
Tuesday,  Apri l  15,  2014 7:37 AM 
Statements  
RE: Docket  E-100 Sub 83 

F  1  
m 15 

Dear NC U t i l i t ies  Commission OS'iiK's Office ̂  _ 
N.C Utiiificc, Commission 

I  support  North Carol ina ' ' s  s t rong net  meter ing pol ic ies .  By encouraging pr ivate  investment  in  
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

col leen kalen 

105 75 105 S 
Banner  Elk,  NC 28604 
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